CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: LOUIS A. JOHNSON, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
THROUGH: ELIZABETH MCBRIDE, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER
FROM: DESAI SAWYERS DS

DATE: OCTOBER 18, 2021

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION: BID #1052-21-4 13™ STREET AND AVE R TRAFFIC
CIRCLE PROJECT

Background:
Solicitation Requested By: Public Works Department
Drafted By: Public Works Department and Procurement

Consistent with the City of Riviera Beach Code of Ordinance (MUNICODE Section
16.5), an Invitation to Bid was advertised on the City’s website/DemandStar on
September 13, 2021, to solicit contractors for 13" Street and Avenue R Traffic Circle Project
for the City of Riviera Beach.

Responses including completed project cost were received on October 14, 2021 from
four (4) firms.

BIDDERS:
Firm Address Total Bid Total Bid
Avenue R Avenue T
Almazan West Palm Beach $115,876.10 $98,170.85
R&D Paving West Palm Beach $142,926.50 $131,015.98
All-Site Construction | West Palm Beach $167,234.47 $145,923.97 ‘
Florida Blacktop Inc. | Boca Raton $220,093.79 $191,123.04 £

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play."




The Public Works Director will be, provided with a copy of the proposal, which is included
as an attachment to this recommendation letter.

Accordingly, the Procurement Department recommends that Almazan be awarded the
contract for the 13™ Street and Avenue R Traffic Circle Project.

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play."




